
The City council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation

District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and

Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Public comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not

scheduled on the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. 
If appropriate, the item will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless

removed from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled

will be considered at the end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes

February 3, 2015 - Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

Reference: Susan Garcia, City Clerk
Recommendation: Approve Minutes

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Reference: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: James P. Lough, city Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

only

D. Fiscal Year 2014- 2015 Revised Appropriations Limits

The City Council will consider a resolution approving revised Appropriations
Limits for Fiscal Year 2014- 15. 

Reference: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E. Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ( July 1, 2015 — December 31, 2015) 

The Successor Agency Board will consider approving the Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedule for the period of July 1, 2015 through December

31, 2015. 

Reference: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: Approve ROPS 15- 16(A) 



F. Denial of Claim

The City Council will consider denying a claim received by the City. 

Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: Deny Claim

2. Parking Restrictions on School Lane

The City Council will consider a resolution designating School Lane ( between

Central Avenue and Lincoln Street) as a 2 -hour parking zone between the hours of
8:00 AM and 4: 00 PM on Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Reference: Leon Firsht, City Engineer
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

3. Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement — APN 480- 043- 38

The City Council will consider a resolution approving a Real Estate Purchase and

Sale Agreement for APN 480- 043-38 between the City and Mr. Mike Burnett. 

Reference: Graham Mitchell, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

4. Potential Redevelopment Legislation

The City Council will consider authorizing staff and Councilmembers to

communicate with State legislators in opposition of the potential legislation affecting
the City' s litigation with the State regarding a loan payment from the former Lemon
Grove Community Development Agency to the City. 
Reference: Graham Mitchell, City Manager
Recommendation: Provide Direction

5. Crime Free Multi -Housing

The City Council will provide feedback and direction to staff regarding the marketing
of a Crime Free Multi -dousing program. 

Reference: Graham Mitchell, City Manager
Recommendation: Provide Direction

6. San Diego Pooled Insurance Program Authority ( SANDPIPA) 

The City Council will consider ratifying a notice of intent letter to withdraw from

SANDPIPA and direct staff to seek cost estimates for other risk financing options. 
Reference: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: Ratify Notice of Withdrawal and Provide Direction

City Council oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 
GC 53232. 3 ( d)} 

53232. 3. (d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings attended
at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Closed Session

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL EXISTING LITIGATION
Paragraph ( 1) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54955. 9} 

City of Lemon Grove v. Sempra Energy, et al - San Diego Superior Court, 
Case No. 37 -2014 -00010490 -CU -BC -CTL. 

Adjournment
rvvv ,, rv rvn m m m,.__ ,,,, ....... ,,, ------------ __ 

in complii nce with the merit n ith Di bilines ct ( AICA), the City t min Grove ii 8  irovide

special ccorrit nodatioris for persons who require assistance to access, afteind and/ or participate

in meetif", s of the City Council, If you re i..iiire such ssist if ice. please contact the City Clerkt
619) 825- 8 0 or email sgarci emoi,-,igir-.ove,,ca,.gov piriorto the meeting, A, full agenda civet its

available for public it eviev at City Hall. 



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL, LEMON GROVE HOUSING AUTHORITY, LEMON

GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT BOARD, LEMON GROVE ROADWAY LIGHTING DISTRICT

BOARD, AND LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

February 3, 2015

Call to order

Members present: Mary Sessom, George Gastil, Jerry Jones, Jennifer Mendoza, and Racquel Vasquez, 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Graham Mitchell, City Manager; Carol Dick, Development Services Director; Leon

Firsht, City Engineer; Susan Garcia, City Clerk; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Mike James, Public

Works Director; Lt. May, Sheriff's Department; Rick Sitta, Fire Chief; and Cathleen Till, Finance

Director. 

Mayor Sessom presented certificates of recognition to the 2014 City events sponsors, 

Public Comment

Brenda Hammond commented on seniors and other citizens in the community. 

John L. Wood commented on the Toyota dealership' s tree trimming project, street lighting, the

Planning Commission, and vehicles parked on City streets. 

Mike Richards expressed appreciation to Lt. May for meeting with members in the community
and reported on the concerts in the Promenade. 

Helen Ofield provided an overview of the life of William " Bill" Miller of Miller' s Dairy,, 

1 Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
January 20, 2015 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy ( 2015) 

E. Determination of Disability for Industrial Disability Retirement

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Gastil, to

approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2015-3301: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove
California Approving the City of Lemon Grove Investment Policy for 2015

Resolution No. 2015- 3302: Resolution of the Lemon Grove ;City Council Certifying its
Determination of Incapacity to the Board of Administration of the California Public Employees' 
Retirement System Pursuant to California Government Code Section 21166



2. Groundwork San Diego — Chollas Creek

Graham Mitchell reported that Groundwork San Diego is working toward creating a regional
park designation for areas between La Mesa and the San Diego Bay along Chollas Creek, 
including Lemon Grove. 

Vicki Estrada, Groundwork San Diego — Chollas Creek, provided a presentation that included

background information and details of their goals to create regional bike/ walking paths that
connect the communities within the Chollas Creek watershed through a regional park

designation. 

Public Speaker( s) 

John L. Wood stated that he is in favor of this project. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Gastil, to provide

Groundwork San Diego letter of support for the Chollas Creek project passed, by the
following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

3. Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2013- 2014

Ahmed Badawi, Badawi & Associates, provided a presentation of the annual Financial Report

for the Fiscal Year ending on June 30, 2014 and was available to answer City Council
questions. 

Public Speakers) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

4. CityMark Communities Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement

Graham Mitchell explained that on September 2, 2014, the City Council adopted a resolution

accepting a Letter of Intent from CityMark Communities to purchase City -owned parcels. 
The Letter of Intent identified the purchase price as $ 527, 022. Since that time, staff and

CityMark have negotiated terms related to environmental clean up and liability after the close of
escrow. In order to ensure that the City has no environmental liability in the future, staff

recommends reducing the total purchase price by $ 75, 000. The Purchase Agreement currently
indicates a total purchase price of $ 452,022. After fees and commissions, the net proceeds of

the sale will be approximately $ 435,000. 

The Letter of Intent identified that $ 100, 000 would be held in reserve for clean up that is

required during the construction of the project. Staff and CityMark have negotiated this amount
down to $ 75,000, given the reduced purchase price. 

Public
Sp

eaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Vasquez, to adopt

the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez



Resolution No. 20' 15- 3303: Resolution of the; City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California: Approving a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement with Citymark Communities, 
LLC

5. Housing -Related Parks Program Grant

Graham Mitchell reported that in December 2014, the California Department of Housing and

Community Development released a notice of a grant opportunity. This non- competitive grant is

provided to cities that developed affordable housing between 2010 and 2014. The grant

proceeds are to be used for park development, expansion or rehabilitation. 

Given the criteria established by the State, staff recommends that the funds be used to pay for
the following projects: 1) enhancements at the Main Street Promenade, 2) expansion and

installation of " skateable" art at the skatespot, and 3) completion of one segment of the

Connect Main Street" project. Staff believes that the grant could fund all three projects. In the

event additional funds are made available ( up to an additional $ 200,000), staff recommends that

the City Council, at a later date, consider including another segment of "Connect Main Street" to

the project list. The following sections describe the proposed grant projects. 

Public Speaker(s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to

adopt the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. =20' 15- 3304: Resolution of the., City Council of the city of Lemon Grove, 
California: Authorizing Application for Housing Related Parks Grant

5. Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Mid -Year Budgets

Cathy Till stated that on January 20, 2015, the City Council discussed the draft Fiscal Year
2014- 15 ( FY 2014- 15) Mid -Year budgets for the City, Lighting District, Sanitation District, and

Successor Agency. At that meeting, the City Council directed staff to provide more information
regarding the implications of paying down the PERS Unfunded Actuarial Liability ( UAL) in the

4

coming years. 

On May 21, 2014 the PERS Board made structural changes to risk pooling, which caused a

major change in the way PERS charges the City for its annual share of the pool' s liability. 
Under the old methodology, a percentage of payroll was designated as the City' s share of both
the unfunded ( side fund) liability, as well as the pension liability of current staff. The liability was
expressed as a percentage of anticipated payroll. Under the new methodology, there are two

components that make up the City' s PERS payment: 

A percentage of payroll is designated as the " Employer Normal Cost Rate" ( i. e. the cost

of current employees' future benefits); and

A fixed amount is designated as the payoff of the pre -May 21, 2014 liability of both

current and past employees. This amount is fixed at the beginning of the year, and is

based on PERS investment results for the prior year and any new actuarial assumptions
that might arise. 



Beginning with the June 30, 2013 valuations, PERS will employ an amortization and smoothing
policy that will pay for all gains and losses over a fixed 30 -year period, with the increases or

decreases in the rate spread directly over a 5 -year period. In addition, all pooled plans will be

combined into two active pools one for all miscellaneous groups and one for all safety groups. 
Ms. Till noted that staff recommends making an additional average payment of approximately

175, 000 to PERS in FY 2015- 16. This would require a UAL payroll deduction of approximately
4 percent of salary— a 4 percent deduction would result in a General Fund cost of approximately

108, 500 in FY 2015. 16. The proceeds from this deduction would be placed in a separate fund

to pay for the early payoff of the PERS liability. The one- time payment of $300, 000 and an

average annual payment of approximately $ 175, 000 will reduce the term of the default plan of

30 years by approximately 15 to 17 years, based on the current PERS assumptions. 

In addition, staff also recommends that the City Council establish the Unfunded Actuarial Liability
Fund as a separate fund operated by the City. 

After the discussion, the City Council directed staff to present the 20 year payoff proposal of the
PERS Unfunded Actuarial Liability during the May budget discussion. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Gastil, to adopt

the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2015-3305: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Approving the City of Lemon Grove Mid -Year Budget for Fiscal Year 2014- 2015 and
Authorizing Expenditures Thereto

Action: Motion by Board Member Jones, seconded by Board Member Vasquez, to adopt

the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2015- 162: Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove, California

Roadway Lighting District Approving the Mid -Year Budget for Fiscal Year 2014- 2015 and
Authorizing Expenditures Thereto

Action: Motion by Board Member Mendoza, seconded by Board Member Gastil, to adopt

the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2015-269: Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove, California

Sanitation District Approving the Mid -Year Budget for Fiscal Year 2014- 2015 and Authorizing
Expenditures Thereto

Action: Motion by Board Member Vasquez, seconded by Board Member Jones, to adopt

the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

M



Resolution No. 2015- 8: Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Lemon Grove Successor

Agency Approving the Mid -Year Budget for Fiscal Year 2014- 2015 and Authorizing
Expenditures Thereto

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones attended the annual SANDAL Regional Planning Committee retreat.. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the Valencia Hills Single Family Home project grand
opening, Deputy Fire Chief Tim Smith retirement party, Thrive Lemon Grove, and San Diego

Regional Chamber meetings, and met with Supervisor Diane Jacob. 

Councilmember Gastil attended Deputy Fire Chief Tim Smith retirement party, the clergy
breakfast, and was appointed to the LOSSAN Board. He noted that Councilmember Mendoza, 

as a newly elected official, was recognized by the Mexican -American business professional
association. 

Mayor Pro Tern Vasquez attended a Heartland Communication Authority meeting, the Valencia

Hills Single Family Home project grand opening and a Thrive Lemon Grove meeting where she
and Councilmember Mendoza excused themselves during the digital billboard discussion. She

also attended a LAFCO meeting, the Lemon Grove Library " Frozen" and Thrive Lemon Grove' s

Indoctrinated" movie event, and the St. John of the Cross school assembly where she
presented a Catholic Schools Week proclamation on behalf of the City. 

Mayor Sessom attended the annual SANDAL retreat, an Airport Authority meeting, and the

Valencia Hills Single Family Home project grand opening. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Mike James reported that the grand opening for the Lemon Grove Farmers Market will be on
February 14

th. 

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph ( 4) of

subdivision ( d) of Section 54955.9: 

One Case

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation

District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor

Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p. m. 

iUfc r , rr.-1rirr

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

0



City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary

Approved as Submitted: 

Cathleen Till., Finance Director ACHAP Checks 01/ 23/ 15- 02/ 04/ 15 114711603. 33

For Council Meeting: 02/ 17/ 15

Payroll - 02/ 04/ 15 1221205. 51

Total Demands 11593, 808. 84

CHECK NO INVOICE NO VENDOR NAME CHECK DATE Description INVOICE AMOUNT I

ACH Jan23 15 US Bank 01/ 23/ 2015 Debt Service Payment - 2007 Tax Allocation on 284, 011. 01 284, 011. 01

ACH Jan23 15 US Bank 01/ 23/ 2015 Debt Service Payment - 2010 Tax Allocation Refunding on 154, 740. 28 154, 740. 28

ACH Jan 23 15 US Bank 01/ 23/ 201S Debt Service Payment - 2014 Tax Allocation Refunding and 112, 909. 43 112, 909043

ACH Jan 20 15 US Treasury 01/ 27/ 2015 Federal Taxes 21, 150. 89 21, 150. 89

ACH Dec 14 Wex Inc. 01/ 28/ 2015 Fuel - ec' 14 Fire to 1, 770. 58 1, 770. 58

ACH ec10- Jan Public Empl Retirement System 02/ 03/ 2015 Pers Retirement 12/ 10/ 14- 1/ 6/ IS 126257. 95 126, 257®9

ACH Jan 15 Dharma 02/ 03/ 2015 Ban car erchant Fees - Jan' 15 617. 26 617. 26

ACH Jan 15 Power Pay Biz 02/ 03/ 2015 Online Credit Card Processing Fee - Jan' 15 51. 43 51. 43

ACH Jan 15 Authorize. Net 02/ 03/ 2015 Merchant Fees - Jan' 15 44. 05 44. 05

ACH Jan 15 Bluefin 02/ 03/ 2015 Merchant Statement Fee - Jan' 15 9. 95 9m9s

kCH Feb 15 Pers Health 02/ 03/ 2015 Health I nsura nce - Jan' 14 56, 200. 92 56, 200. 92

ACH Feb3 15 Pitney Bowes Inc. 02/ 04/ 2015 Postage Usage 2/ 3 200. 00 200, 00

ACH 1000125369 City of San Diego 02/ 04/ 2015 Metro Sewer System F 5 3rd Qtr 577, 627000 577, 627. 00

ACH Fe b3 15 Pitney Bowes Global Financial 02/ 04/ 2015 Postage Usage 2/ 3/ 15 20000 200,, 00

3324 4819 Aguirre & Associates 01/ 29/ 2015 Vista Sereno Map Review - Cert of Correction 115, 00 115- 00

3325 1177 Badawi & Associates 01/ 29/ 2015 2014 Interim Audit 8, 565. 15 8, 565. 15

3326 Brown Brown, Ramona 01/ 29/ 2015 Refund/ Brown, Ramona/ Deposit Comm Ctr 01/ 18/ 15 200. 00 200. 00

3327 14532903 Canon Financial Services Inc. 01/ 29/ 2015 Canon Copier Contract Charge - Jan' 15 642. 60 642, 60

3328 1288773 Cascade Subscription Service, Inc. 01/ 29/ 2015 Fire Engineering Magazine- 48 Issues 179. 00 179700

3329 AR1358 City of Chula Vista 01/ 29/ 2015 Animal Control Services - ec' 14 16, 300. 15 16, 300, 15

3330 16906 City of La Mesa 01/ 29/ 2015 Lemon Grove' s Share of Fire Prevention Forms 92. 50 1, 967, 35

16909 Overtime Reimbursement - Hubert 12/ 27/ 14 977. 13

16911 Overtime Reimbursement - Sergent 12/ 31/ 14 897. 72

3331 2764 D- Max Engineering Inc, 01/ 29/ 2015 WQTR 1stM Prop/ TM0- 0S9/ PDP14- 001/ 2011 Shirley Ln/ Rcpt37.' 1, 085, 00 1, 085, 00

3332 2965 Dispatch Tech 01/ 29/ 2015 07/ 18/ 14 -Setup New Printer; 07/ 22/ 14 -Worked on Printer 190, 00 285000

3232 Fixed PC pith Admin & GIS Issues - James 12/ 12/ 14 95, 00

3333 FY 15 EC Economic Development Council 01/ 29/ 2015 Membership 07/ 01/ 14- 06/ 30/ 15 1, 500. 00 1, 500, 00

3334 01/ 19- 22/ 15 Esgil Corporation 01/ 29/ 2015 75% Building Fees -01/ 19/ 15- 01/ 22/ 15 1, 684. 16 1, 684, 16

3335 6196258 Globalstar USA, Inc, 01/ 29/ 2015 Satellite Service 12/ 16/ 14- 1/ 15/ 15 84, 99 84, 99

336 Jan- Jun15 McReynolds, Mildred 01/ 29/ 2015 Retiree Health Benefits for Mildred McReynolds: Jan' 15- Jun' 15 1, 200 00 1, 200. 00



3337 7® National Signal, Inc. 01/ 29/ 2015 Lock, Trailer w/ Key for Portable Traffic Sign 114. 35 11435

33-38 185422 Nlo & Moore 01/ 29/ 2015 KD Grove/ Insp Svc through Nov' 14/ 7128 San Miguel 4, 538. 00 13, 231. 75

185423 Valencia Insp Svc through Nov' 14/ San Altos 4, 619. 75

185920 KD Grove/ Insp Svc through Dec' 14/ 7128 San Miguel 1, 497. 00

185921 Valencia Insp Svc through Dec' 14/ San Altos 2, 577. 00

3339 14120354 Nolte Associates, Inc, 01/ 29/ 2015 LG Ave Realignment 10/ 01/ 14- 11/ 30/ 14 13, 447. 21 13, 447. 21

3340 Jan' 15 PLIC- SBD Grand Island 01/ 29/ 2015 Dental I nsu rance - J an' 15 4, 272 02 4, 272. 02

3341 1an23 15 SDG& E 01/ 29/ 2015 3225 Olive- 12/ 19/ 14- 01/ 21/ 15 12035 189. 03

Jan23 15 8119 Broadway - 12/ 19/ 14- 01/ 21/ 15 6&, 08

3342 474264 South Coast Emergency Vehicle Sery 01/ 29/ 2015 Jump Seat Spring, Gauge 185. 67 185. 67

3343 Jan' 15 Standard Insurance Company 01/ 29/ 2015 Long Term Disability Insurance - Jan' 15 1, 772. 87 1, 772- 87

3344 076209 State of California- Justice 01/ 29/ 2015 Fingerprint Apps - Dec' 14 96. 00 96, 00

3345 44389 The East County Californian 01/ 29/ 2015 Bid Notice: Upsizing Sewer Mains 1/ 22/ 15 182. 00 367. 50

44390 Bid Notice: Cured - In -Place Pipe Lining 1/ 22/ 15 185. 50

3346 270355324 US Bank Equipment Finance 01/ 29/ 2015 Defibrillator Lease - Contract Payment 02/ 11/ 15 1, 663. 30 1, 66130

3347 9737479930 Verizon Wireless 01/ 29/ 2015 Fire Phone- 11/ 21/ 14- 12/ 20/ 14 252. 23 1, 068. 30

9737498095 Engine Cell Phones 11/ 21/ 14- 12/ 20/ 14 220. 05

9738782141 City Phone Charges- 12/ 13/ 14- 01/ 12/ 15 596. 02

3348 11- 844225- 1 Vortex Industries, Inc. 01/ 29/ 2015 Sectional Door Repairs - Fire Station 1, 132. 76 1, 132, 76

3349 L2895PB American Messaging 02/ 04/ 2015 Pager Replacement Program - Feb' 15 45. 28 4518

3350 55355 Anthem Blue Cross EAP 02/ 04/ 2015 Employee Assistance Program - Feb' 15 165. 00 165. 00

3351 4350662 Bears om 02/ 04/ 2015 Portable Radios Monthly Contract- 12/ 22/ 14- 01/ 21/ 15 150. 00 150. 00

3352 589580- 9 BJ' s Rentals 02/ 04/ 2015 Boom Rental 1/ 6/ 15 300,,00 300. 00

3353 124322 California Park & Recreation Society 02/ 04/ 2015 CPRS Membership Thru 3/ 31/ 15- James 16500 165. 00

3354 999883 Cannon Pacific Services Inc. 02/ 04/ 2015 Street Sweeping Services- Storm Clean Up 12/ 11/ 14 480. 00 480. 00

3355 12740 it of El Cajon 02/ 04/ 2015 HFTA 3rd Qtr FY' 15 4, 887. 00 4, 88700

3356 12570 County of San Diego 02/ 04/ 2015 Billing for Electronic s® 7/ l/ 14- 12/ 12/ 14 20. 00 3000

23060 Billing for Electronic Map- 1/ 22/ 15 2, 00

27442 Billing for Electronic Maps- 1/ 29/ 15 8,,00

3357 1/ 4/ 2015 Cox Communications 02/ 04/ 2015 Phone Service 3131 School Ln - 1/ 4/ 15- 2/ 3/ IS 97. 25 210. 83

12/ 30/ 2014 Community Center Internet Svc® 12/ 30/ 14- 1/ 29/ 15 75. 00

12/ 6/ 2014 Calsense Modem Line: 2259 Washington 12/ 6/ 14- 01/ 5/ 15 19,.29

12/ 6/ 2014 Calsense Modem Li ® 7 Mt Vernon 12/ 6/ 14- 01/ 5/ 15 19. 29

3.358 1/ 28/ 2014 CWEA SDS Cert Prep Session 2015 02/ 04/ 2015 Certification Preparation Session- Adams, Wilkens, Mendoza 15000 150. 00

3359 1/ 26- 29/ 115 Esl Corporation 02/ 04/ 2015 75% Building Fees- 01/ 26/ 15- 01/ 29/ 15 48110 86 4, 110. 86

3360 50413 Ew Truck & Equipment Co Inc, 02/ 04/ 2015 ' 04 Sterling L7501 Repairs 2, 217. 92 2, 217®92

3361 07.4878 Lemon Grove School District 02/ 04/ 2015 Fuel Services - PW: Nov14 1, 420. 28 1, 420®28

3.362 1160 Lemon Grove Truck & Body Equipment 02/ 04/ 2015 Truck # 01- Supply & Install Mount Hitch 225, 00 675a00

1162 Truck # 16- Supply & Install Strobe Lights 450, 00

3363 1500,1- 0,1 II JC Construction 02/ 04/ 2015 Emergency Storm Drain Repair .- 2815 Dennis Lin, CUIPCCA 2015- 02 10, 000. 00 35, 000 00

15- 002- 01 Emergency Storm Drain Pipe Repairs .- Washington St CUPCCA 20 25, 000. 00

3364 00592535. SINV Municipal EimergeincyServices Inc. 02/ 04/ 2015 Multi - Gas Monitor 1, 143, 62 1, 143. 62

3.365 Feb 15 PILIIC.- SBD Grand Island 02/ 04/ 2015 Dental insurance - Feb' 15 3, 978, 42 3, 978,,42

3366 4124 RapidScalle llinc 02/ 04/ 2015 Virtual Hosting- 1/ 31/ 14 1, 666. 63 1, 666, 63



3367 30337233 RCP Block & Brick, Inc. 

Concrete Mix30337235

Concrete Mix30337242

Masonry Sand30338255

Flood Control Sand Bags30344537

Yard Concrete Sand30360686

Knee Boots30360698

Knee Boots30360698

Knee Boots30363915

Yard Concrete Sand30366684

Yard Concrete Sand30367810

Yard Concrete Sand30367993

Yard Concrete Sand30368294

Dirt Tamp/ Shovel30370975

Fertilized Soil30387723

Stone Bond Pathway Stabilizer30394444

Stone Bond Pathway Stabilizer30395384

Stone Bond Pathway Stabilizer30396595

Yard Concrete Sand30398345

Yard Concrete Sand30398346

Flood Control Bags30398348

3368 9739186817 Verizon Wireless

Engine Cell Phones 12/ 21/ 14- 1/ 20/ 159739204800

3369 Rodriguez Rodriguez, Stephanie

3370 Jan26 15 SID County Deputy It Clerk' s Asso. 

3371 I South Bay Foundry Inc. 

3372 Feb 15 Standard Insurance Company

3373 355456 Sun Badge Company

3374 7870354 Trugreen Landcare

3375 120150370 Underground Service Alert

3376 Feb3 15 Vantage Point Transfer Agents - 457

02/ 04/ 2015 Concrete Mix 33. 65 3, 743. 84

Concrete Mix 33. 65

Concrete Mix 35. 39

Masonry Sand 12. 74

Flood Control Sand Bags 56. 16

Yard Concrete Sand 190. 51

Knee Boots 50. 22

Knee Boots 50. 22

Knee Boots 25. 11

Yard Concrete Sand 119. 07

Yard Concrete Sand 285. 77

Yard Concrete Sand 190. 51

Yard Concrete Sand 190. 51

Dirt Tamp/ Shovel 61. 02

Fertilized Soil 388. 80

Stone Bond Pathway Stabilizer 526. 50

Stone Bond Pathway Stabilizer 526. 50

Stone Bond Pathway Stabilizer 438. 75

Yard Concrete Sand 142. 88

Yard Concrete Sand 142. 88

Flood Control Bags 243. 00

02/ 04/ 2015 EMS ® - 12/ 21/ 14- 1/ 20/ 15 38. 01 228. 06

Engine Cell Phones 12/ 21/ 14- 1/ 20/ 15 190. 05

02/ 04/ 2015 Refund/ Rodriguez, Stephanie/ Deposit CornCtr 1- 24- 15 200. 00 200. 00

02/ 04/ 2015 Deputy City Clerk' s Association Dues - Jan to Dec 2015 45. 00 45. 00

02/ 04/ 2015 Storm Grates 540. 00 540. 00

02/ 04/ 2015 Long Term Disability Insurance - Feb' 15 1, 7 . 5 1, 735. 58

02/ 04/ 2015 H ea rtla n d A ref I gh te r Ba dges- 3 408. 33 408. 33

02/ 04/ 2015 Install Hackberry Trees- Area 01 420. 00 420. 00

02/ 04/ 2015 N ew Tic ket Ch a rges - J a n' 15 66. 00 66. 00

02/ 04/ 2015 ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 2/ 3/ 14 280. 77 280- 77

1, 471, 603. 33 1, 471, 60333



LEMON GROVE 1CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 111D

Mtg. Date da  17` 5' 

Dept. flnanc

Item Title: : Fiscal Year 2014- 2015 Revised Appropriations Limits

Staff Contact: : Cathleen Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) approving revised Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Year

2014- 15. 

Item Summary: 

State Constitution Article XIII -B ( Propositions 4 and 111) places an appropriations limitation on

State and Local Government. The limit is adjusted each year by multiplying the previous year' s

limit by a factor based on either the change in the California Per Capita Personal Income or the

change in Non -Residential Construction Valuation and by either the population change of the City
or the County. 

Through the budget process, the City Council established Appropriation Limits of $ 41, 047, 307 for

Fiscal Year 2014- 15. Through the audit process, staff discovered that the factor used in the Fiscal

Year 2014--15 calculation should have been 1. 0109, not 1. 0090. Using the revised factor modifies
the Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Year 2014- 15 to $ 41, 122,510. 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) approving revised

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Year 2014- 15. 

77

Jscal Impact: 

Environmental Review: 

M Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None X01 Newsletter article

F- 11 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. : Resolution: 

El, Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Q; Neighborhood meeting

1- 



RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL
REVISED APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEARS 2014- 15

WHEREAS, California Constitutional Article XIII -B ( Propositions 4 and 111) places an

appropriations limitation on State and local governments; and

WHEREAS, the appropriations limitation is based on proceeds of taxes adjusted

annually from the base year 1986-87 by either the population growth factor for the City of

Lemon Grove or for the County of San Diego, and by either the change in the California Per

Capita Personal Income or the change in Non -Residential Construction for the City of Lemon

Grove; and

WHEREAS, the City has received inflation and population data from the State

Department of Finance to calculate the Fiscal Year 2014- 15 Appropriations Limit; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove wishes to select those options
providing the greatest rate of change as shown below: 

Fiscal Year 2014- 15: 

Change in California Per County Population
Capita Personal Income Change

inflation factor} ( population factor} Factor

1. 0132 0. 9977 1. 0109

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lemon

Grove, California establishes the Fiscal Year 2014- 15 Appropriations Limit at $41, 122,610. 

1! 1

1111

3- 



LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date February 17., 2015
Dept. Finance

Item Title: Recognized obligation Payment Schedule ( July 1, 2015 — December 31, 2015) 

Staff Contact: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Recommendation: 

Approve the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ( ROPS) for the period of July 1, 2015

through December 31, 2015 CROPS 2015- 16( A)). 

Item Summary: 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present the ROPS 2015- 16(A) for approval by the Successor
Agency Board. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Negative Declaration

D Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information: 

None 0 Newsletter article I Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

El' Notice published in local newspaper  Neighborhood meeting

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ( July 1, 2015 —December 31, 2015) 



LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY, 
STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. E

Attachment A

Mtg. Date February 17, 2015

Item Title: Recognized obligation Payment Schedule ( July 1, 2015 — December 31, 

20'15) 

Staff Contact: Cathy Till, Finance Director

Discussion: 

The State requires all Successor Agency Oversight Boards to approve the Recognized

Obligation Payment Schedule for the period of July 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015 ( BOPS

2015- 16(A)} by March 3, 2015. In order to meet that deadline, staff presents the ROPS 2015- 

16(A) to the Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board for consideration prior to the March
3rd

deadline. After Successor Agency consideration, the Oversight Board will consider adopting a
resolution approving the BOPS 2015- 16(A) and authorizing Successor Agency staff to submit
the document to the County of San Diego, the State of California Department of Finance, and

the State Controller' s Office for review and approval. The purpose of this agenda item is to

present the ROPS 2015- 16(A), for consideration. 

The BOPS 2015- 16( A) document includes the following: 

A summary detailing the amount requested; 
ROPS detail for the period July 1 - December 31, 2015; 

Cash balances information; 

Prior period adjustments page for the July 1 - December 31, 2014 ROPS period showing
prior period estimates compared to actual payments; and

A notes page. 

Overall, the ROPS identifies a total of $ 2, 960, 635 in expenditures between July 1, 2015 and

December 31, 2015, with $ 500, 000 being spent from bond proceeds. 

The following subsections provide information about the expenditures identified in the ROPS

2015- 16(A). 

Bond Debt Service

During the ROPS 2014- 15( A) period, debt service payments are due for the 2007, 2010, 

and 2014 Tax Allocation Bonds. The payments totalling $ 1, 208,213 will be made from

the Residual Property Tax Trust Fund ( RPTTF). 

Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment

The ROPS 2014- 15( A) identifies one Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment expenditure line item

to be paid during this period, which totals $ 500, 000. This expenditure is allocated from bond

proceeds. 

At this point, there is $ 2, 334, 000 in remaining bond proceeds; the Successor Agency currently
holds these funds in an investment account. 



Attachment A

Miscellaneous

In addition, the following items are identified in the ROPS 2915- 16( A}- 

Administrative Allowance ($ 125, 000) — this reflects staff time and other administrative

costs in administering the Successor Agency and is paid from RPTTF monies. 

City Loan ($ 3, 160, 741) -- this is due to the City as of January 31, 2012. Currently, the

City is not eligible to receive funds to pay down the loan; however, it is included as a

placeholder for future ROPS. 

City Short --Term Loan ($ 167, 795) — this represents the difference between total

expenditures paid by the Successor Agency from July 1, 2012 to December 31, 2014
and RPTTF monies received to cover them. The City covered the shortfall in order for
the Successor Agency to pay its obligations. 

PERS Side Fund Liability ($ 266,574) — this represents the former Redevelopment

Agency's share of the City' s unfunded PERS liability of $ 1, 743, 319 as of June 30, 2011. 

In summary, approximately 15 percent of City staff time was devoted to performing work
on behalf of the Redevelopment Agency when it was active. Staff applied that

percentage to the total liability to arrive at the $ 266, 574 figure. The unfunded liability
amount was provided in a PERS actuarial report in October 2012. 

Successor Agency' s share of the PERS Unfunded Actuarial Liability ( UAL) ($ 527, 838) — 
on May 21, 2014 PERS released a report that updated the City' s unfunded actuarial

liability as of June 30, 2011. The Successor Agency' s share of $ 527, 838 represents

approximately 15 percent of the total liability, which is the percentage of overall staff time

dedicated to the former Redevelopment Agency before it was eliminated. 

On July 11, 2012 the Successor Agency made a payment of $ 557, 054 to the County of
San Diego. This amount represented the difference between the RPTTF monies

received from November 2011 to February 2012 and the obligations paid from January
11 2015 to June 30, 2012. When staff reviewed the information provided to the County, 
an error was discovered. Instead of requesting RPTTF for the entire amount of the bond
payments made in February 2012, the Agency only requested a portion. This error was
caused by a historical methodology whereby the Housing Fund covered a portion of the
bond payments. That methodology ceased to be correct starting with the February 1, 
2012 payments. The Successor Agency in fact only owed the County $ 391, 839, so the

Successor Agency is requesting $ 165, 215 ( the difference between what was paid to the

County and what was actually due). 

Fiscal Analysis

In total, there are $ 46.9 million in outstanding Agency obligations. Of that, $ 44. 6 million will be
funded with RPTTF. This includes bond debt service ($ 40. 2 million), City loans to the former
Agency ($ 3. 5 million), PERS unfunded liability payments ($ 794,412), and ongoing
administrative costs ($ 125, 000). The remaining balance of $ 2. 3 million is comprised of the

Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment project which will be entirely funded from bond proceeds. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the Successor Agency Board approve the ROPS 2015- 16(A). 



qmEE

o

to

v

r

ILr

r

0

N

N

a

r

0

coEa

L) CO

o

ca E

oN

a. 

r

C  0 ENEM

YI40-- 

0
0NCCD0

a

v

L7

va) 

n

0

d

cu

J

U]. 

d7a0N

Co

co

0

o

n

E

E

m

m

z

z

LwZ

f

W

w

W

H

COCD

11, 

NC6

o

w 

w 

C) 

0

w

CD

Q

C3

w

0

U[] 

U') 

O. 

0

a

r

CD

LO

I

q* 

C) 

i11

N

64.
1

tal

I

4a

LO

C

W

w

W

H

COCD

11, 

NC6

cCD

m

0

cu

CO

co

w

C

0

a

U

CN

I

N

i11

N

Ecn

70 '

C

A

o

o

c

LLJ

c C 

Q

cnC

Co

a

C

OC

LL

w

c 

U

C

U- 

p

CL

c C

a• 

C

a

Q) 

CV

a) 

a

o

y

C

cn - 

v

r

a) 

LL •

L

o

v

m  

o'

D

Gu

Cl) 

19t

U

a

a

Z V

LL

C

d

E

c

o

o 

0

a

a

m

Q

L

N

C

0' p

L

m

v

v

c

e

rn

1E

L

U

LLL
UOL

0

L

I

x

v

N

a

i

Q

v

t

a

vo

a

aCL

cn

r

0

a

i '

a

U. 

Ev

F- F - 

0

zCa
4-
0

p

pz

3

ua

3

cn

MMMI

c

v .

c

cn

a

a

v

a13L

0

m

0

c

o

CO

M ` 

a

LL

C

U) 

L

NOU

ZZ., 

Z

N

a

i _ .-. 

y

Cm
g

c

N

U

W

U

vvo

m

c

p

M

o

a

i

q + 

L

4? 

E

L

U

d

y

c

cnV=! n' 

G7

C

E

C

f

i

p

z

Q

v

C

0

W

Uf

CW

L) 

Ctou

Q

m

v

w

U - 

a

W

w

W

H

COCD

11, 

NC6

cCD

m

1}^• 

cu

CO

co

w

0

a

U

CN

I

N

i11

N

Ecn

70 '

C

A

o

o

c

LLJ

c
C 

Q

cn
C

Co

C

OC

w

c 

U

C

U- 

p

CL

c C

a• 

C

a

Q) 

CV

a) 

a

o

0

a

cn - 

v

r

a) 

LL •

L

o

v

m  

o'

D

Q

Cl) 

19t

U

a

a

Z V

a) 

C

d

E

C

o

o 

0

a

a

W

Ha

z

0

a

UN

C

aEcn

70 '

C

A

o

o

c

LLJ

c

Q

cnC

Co

OC

w

c 

U

C

U- 

p

CL

c

a

a• 

C

a

Q) 

CV

a) 

a

o

0

a

cn - 

v

r

a) 

LL •

L

o

v

m  

o'

D

Q

Cl) 

19t

U

a

a

Z

a) 

C

d

E

C

o

o 

0

a

a

m

Q

L

N

C

0' p

L

m
v

v

c

e

rn

1E

L

U

UOL

0

L

I

N

C

v

N

w

i

Q

v

Wz

70 '

C

A

o

o

c

LLJ

v

N

U

D7

w 

U- 

Co

OC

c 

U

C

p

Lt3

b) 

C

C

Q) 

CV

a) 

a

Co

o

0

a

cn - 

v

CD

o

v

m  

o'

D

Q

Cl) 

19t

U

o  

y

coo

ca) 

p

U

E

0

o 

v -

E

D. 

w

N

C

L

o

m
v

J

e

e

rn

1E

L

U

UOL
0





0 r_ pcccm

u0

qui

tntoc03

4-

J0C) 
jcQ) xa) Q) 

003) 

coco

C) 

TIT

0) 

CD

fly, 

1

00C14

cle) 

0

Imo- ai" 

L6

Na

C) 
4-

J

c: 

c: 

E0

3

I

23' 

CV) 

0

P-- 

U') 

00co

0 :

zz

0 < 

4-

J

CD

0

0

Zn

W

LO4' 

LO

LO

LO

I

i

Nil

01-
1

1E

a) 

cC13

Izl: 

0LL

0

UC: 

E

m

can

1:

17

D

EL -

0

42

0

CL = 

LL

W

D

4- 

0

u

L- 

EL -

0

r

4-

0

Q) 

L4.. - 

U

t

0

10

Ln ............ 

CL

M

CU

LL

V) 

cr- 

U) 

IL

C: 

a_ 

0

co

aL)) 

0

a) 

0as

W

UL

Ix

co

c

D

C) 

2

cu

4-

1CL

000

a)  

0

0

E

C: 

CL

ca

V) 

m

0

E

u

o

o

LL

rU) 
m

ri) 

C) 

0

0

N0

CL

m

0

LL- 

Ulo

0

21", 

m

M

a) 

C) 

a) 

2

C3C$ 

CDm

m

0

L) 

Q> 

cNi

U') 

co

mbD

0

CL

0

0

u

U)

uy

C13

a) 
1--

i

E

wr - 

EE

CL

42

0

Q) 

a

EL

0

ww

m

4-
a0

0

It= %-.

1

Naj
to

0

o

r_ 

m

0

03 .

2

T- 

8

CDr, 

3

0

0

Lo

L

m

4-
0

W

0

30- 

C 

cn

0

o

0C: 

mI

Em

U) CL0

CD + 

Ln

n0

0

cD

Ea

aj

U') 

0

m

cu
0-

A

a) 

cnLn

Lo

W

M (

D

E

r - 

14- 

73

o
1--

i

cn

a) 0

E

Ln

0

0

m

C14

4) 

uu

fj

a'
VQP

0- :

3

3

a) 

r- 

U) (

a

u

c

Ql

ai (

Ii

VI

ME

CD

o (

1) 

4- 

Q) 

0L) 

ua

mm

LL

0- 

0

Lrj

o =) 

4- 

T - 

C: 

o . 

9

Ln > U

a) L- 

L- 

0

Y* 

u

0 :

3

w

3

E

1) cn

0

w (

U

Wm

E

w

0

U) cc

0

Xm

C: 

Ul> 

cn

CL

LL

C) 

0

L) 

u

im

o

D

Tr

61, 

II

Lo

q* 

0a) 

0

4- 

t

U

Q) 
4- 

Cc

M

d) 

M

zz

T- 

cn

A

1:! 
0

w

u) 

0 -

0

a) 

m '

4Z0 (

n

0

mM

mLn

0

bx

CD

10

2

0- 

CL

0

a) 

0

C: 

L- 

C: E

L

LL

I.

Rllla

CL

0

0

0

D

0

7

oC: 

ai

m

U> 

0

m

0n

0

L. 

Cf) 

a) 

0 — 

CL

C

0

cn

m

La -

1-

j

w

M

0

0

a) 

a) 

E

u

0

w

0

0

0w

r

cc

n
0-

9

c

Cq

E

cc + 

gr

E

L? L-- 

0

0

M

4-
0

E

4- 4-
J

co

r

0

z - 

E

3 (

n

0E

4- 

0

0

c

E

U-) 

M'

O

0

ZZ

E :

3

3

0

0

4- 

c

E " 

A

ai

0

E

Ln

a

U-) '

F

0

w < 

10

03

0

Co

20

ro"® 

0

cn

C
141 

LO

w

0

co < 

4- 

U- >' :

6

an

a

o

4? 

U- 

4.

j

uj

4-

J

4-

1

m

U

r0r.
L

m
F- 

c: 

F- (

1) 

a

2: 

2) (

1) 

0

F- 

8- 

EliM, 

4-
j

0

aa) 

F- 

4.

5

CL

m

4- 

D

c _

0

o) 
0

tn" 

m

a) 

0- 

0

w

of

xw

CL

C -
L

X

0W

w

0

CL (

1) 

W

Of
a 

W

U

U) 

0

0

x

CD

w

w
C) 

w

C) 

CL

U) 

0 

ILL-) 

r - w

caM

m

tr

C%

l

LO

to

0a) 110



r

IJs)
r'

iJrrr
J  

A-
1

ej

o

@   o

u

r

r' 

1F

Jr

Y" 

i

1

v

it

to

w ¢ 

a

Go

N  

N

ti  '

D

6r

r

n

d

rr}} -

C

al

d

C

7

N

T3

C

u
i

mto

u"- 

u~ $ 

a

u

L

u

b

1

I

I

FL

C

N

10

M' 

u

N

o

w-• 

CU

D

O '

nC

1D

a '_ 

a

a

a. 

0, CCLr0

16

Vi

U. 

0

fp

r

N

Q

N

p

y

4g

m ..... 

r

wrwU .

vim

wwuuuunra
u - . 

I

iv

iefw—

mrnmrn
Ixm -

w

000wvnwwmuaa ,.,,,,,,,,, . 

V/ 

M

CD

z

W1L

VIII C

a

CY) 

04
CV

C

u'

wt'. 

g

6

r+ 
u

r

r"'

u

f4

r

y

11I

i '/ 

ruw

yRf
r

P

Ilf

i % 

I

G

b

j

f

r

I

J , 

t

law / 

yW

v

DHy

t

r

1

Df

ip
g

G

R

1

1t, 

1

y

r

N

dII» lW" 

e
y

a' 

ry

ja
p

f
1

f

u

1

i

r°'
w .

w„>

yowamM,

aam
i

aauILn" 

CN 

Ddu "

iiAl /
NO! 

LI

r

VVV

Nr

II.
A'
y

f

L

i .. 

r` 

O

C

CL

C), V

m' 

I

n

yli

r¢' 

N

iI,"

N' 

iµ ,// IfY

li „ 

1 ' 

i% 

Y

Q

C

ry

uk,, 

1

W

n

aa

0

Y

r

O

C

di

O

f

mr

r , 

N

7Q

N

Ks
m

N

II

ww

Ui

co

CID

4

C

Q

U7

N

W/ 

ij

cn

EL

C

r

y, 

all

C

x

R

r

K

v 

N

W

3

fl, ., 

W

r

as

c

D

CL

C

d

R•"•"• 

ti

v

o

m"

rn". , , 

LL

U

a

u

Q7

C

01

6

t7

@
d

I9

Ql

d

C

d

IXpy

6

Cv, 

Cl

u ( 

ill

U%

Y

plvy

k / 

r

MrvpV

M . 

pdryX. 
00

M' 

M'"

w ,

vm

4tlI@i '

rv 

L

a

a

V

V

w  

wm..

0

a 

d 

CPIiI 

p 

I 

u

a.

aa

m 

ffi

f0

V 

rya

i

G

p

u

I

w

0

0

y . 

y

t 

C

1.

1

11

r

c

ua: 
v

DY

N

w

d

tu

M

M  



n;" 

I

db

40

4

00

4w

4=

Pow

ow

4w
4

qwqw

up

ipTh

ow

qm

4D

4

ob

ob

ow

4D

1 • 

qp

4D
4

4w

4w

4



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 

Mtg. Date February 1.7. 201.5. 

Dept. , Public Works

Item Title: IDenial of Claim

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

FIDernya claim submitted b Mr. Brian Hemenwa . Y YI

Item Summary: 

he City of Lemon Grove received a claim from Mr. Brian Hemenway. Staff has investigated the

claim and based on the finding of the investigation, recommends its denial. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. l

Environmental Review: 

10 Not subject to review

0 Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

IZI None 1E] Newsletter article

10 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

None. 

1- 

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

E] Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

E] Neighborhood meeting



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 
12

Mtg. Date Feb. 17, 2015

Dept. City Manaaer' s office

Item Title: Parking Restrictions on School Lane

Staff Contact: Leon Firsht, City Engineer

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) designating School Lane ( between Central Avenue and

Lincoln Street) as a 2 -hour parking zone between the hours of 8: 00 AM and 4:00 PM on

Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Item Summary: 

The City has received complaints from library patrons about the lack of available parking on School
Lane. Staff has observed that there are school staff using the street parking in lieu of designated
staff parking. Staff determined that creating a 2 -hour parking restriction on School Lane between

Central Avenue and Lincoln Street would ensure quicker turnover in parking spaces. 

This concept was discussed at the February 10, 2015 City/School District collaboration meeting. 

At the meeting, District staff recommended that parking restrictions be lifted in the evening to

accommodate school meetings and events. Based on the discussion at the City/ School District

collaboration meeting, staff recommends establishing 2 -hour parking restriction between 8: 00 AM

and 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. 

Staff has prepared a resolution ( Attachment A) for City Council consideration that designates the
identified street segment as a 2 -hour parking zone. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Cost to purchase and install signs and striping is approximately $ 1, 000 to $ 2,000, 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15301

Public Information: 

None El Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

F- 1 Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

If approved, information will be mailed to

the Lemon Grove School District and Library



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2015 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

DESINATING THE SCHOOL LANE BETWEEN CENTRAL AVENUE AND LINCOLN STREET

AS A TWO- HOUR PARKING ZONE BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 8: 00 AM AND 4: 00 PM, 

MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, EXCLUDING HOLIDAYS

WHEREAS, in May 2013, the Lemon Grove Library officially opened at 3001 School

Lane; and

WHEREAS, since that time, the City has implemented measures to ensure that the

parking serving library patrons is adequate; and

WHEREAS, long- term parking use on School Lane ( between Central Avenue and

Lincoln Street) has been reported to the City; and

WHEREAS, restricting long- term parking on School Lane will enable greater parking

access to the general public for use of the library, school and surrounding uses; and

WHEREAS, this change does not generate significant parking and traffic impacts and is
categorically exempt pursuant to Section 15301 of the California Environmental Quality Act. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon

Grove, California hereby: 

1. Finds that the foregoing recitals are true and correct; and

2. Designates School Lane between Central Avenue and Lincoln Street as a two- hour

parking zone between the hours of 8: 00 AM and 4:00 PM, Monday through Friday, 
excluding holidays; and

3. Directs the City Engineer to implement the new parking regulation by installing
signage and/or striping. 

3-. 



LEMON GROVE !CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 

Mtg. Date r ^° i
mmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Dept. " i nagg" S Office, 

Item Title: [ Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement -- APN 450- 043- 38. 

Staff Contact: ; Graham Mitchell, City Manage

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement
for APN 480- 043- 38 between the City of Lemon Grove and Mike Burnett. 

Item Summary: 

On September 17, 2013, the City Council considered a request to purchase a 2,410 square foot

City -owned parcel from Mike Burnett. The parcel is located south of Citronica one and west of the

Main Street Promenade. At the meeting, the City Council directed staff to negotiate terms of an

agreement based on the offer made by Mr. Burnett. The purpose of this agenda item is to consider

a resolution approving a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement. The staff report (Attachment

A) provides a summary of the proposed transaction. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The sale of the parcel results in a net payment of $25, 000, less escrow fees. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

El Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Newsletter article

F11 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

0 Negative Declaration

i Mitigated Negative Declaration

101. 

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

O' Neighborhood meeting

B. Resolution ( including a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement) 

J



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE ! CITY COUNCI( 

STAFF REPORT

Item No. L8. 

Mtg. Date lFebruary 17. 2015

Item Title: : Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement — APN 484- 443- 35

Staff Contact: JGraham Mitchell, City Manager; 

Discussion: 

On August 25, 2013, Mike Burnett provided the City with a Letter of Intent to purchase a 2, 410
square foot City --owned parcel that was remaining from the development of the Main Street

Promenade. The parcel is located south of Citronica one and west of the Main Street

Promenade. Mr. Burnett intends to develop a mixed- use project on the site. 

On September 17, 2013, the City Council considered the offer to purchase the parcel. During
its discussion, the City Council directed staff to prepare a purchase agreement based on the

terms identified in the Letter of Intent. Staff and Mr. Burnett opted to wait until the discretionary
permit was issued to CityMark before finalizing a purchase agreement. Since approving

CityMark's planned development permit on January 5, 2015, staff has prepared a Real Estate

Purchase and Sale Agreement ( included in Attachment B) for City Council consideration. The

following paragraph highlights the significant terms and conditions of the agreement. 

The agreement indicates that the parcel will be sold for $ 25,000. The price per square foot

equals $ 10. 37. This figure is lower than the amount received for the CityMark parcel. However, 

the small size of the parcel reduces the property' s per square foot value. The agreement

indicates that escrow will close after the buyer completes due diligence on the site over a

maximum of 50 days. The agreement indicates that the City will pay for half of escrow fees and
for a title policy. The buyer is responsible for half of escrow fees and standard ALTA (American

Land Title Association) policy. The agreement also indicates that the buyer indemnifies, holds

harmless and defends the City against claims arising out of the transaction. 

Conclusion: 

Staff has prepared a resolution ( Attachment B) approving the Real Estate Purchase and Sale

Agreement between the City and Mr. Burnett for City Council consideration. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 00' 15

1

RESOLUTION OF THE: CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

APPROVING A REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT WITH MIKE
BURNETT

WHEREAS, the overall vision of the City in the downtown, as stated in the Downtown

Village Specific Plan, is to "... create a vibrant and sustainable downtown [ and] a mix of land

uses ensuring a variety of residential options, shopping in a village atmosphere, and

employment opportunities ..."; and

WHEREAS, the City has initiated, supported and fostered public and private investments

in the downtown through the private development of 137 affordable housing units, rehabilitation

of commercial properties, and the development of the Main Street Promenade; and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the public investments in the downtown area is to encourage

additional private development; and

WHEREAS, the City acquired six parcels between 3456 and 3524 Main Street to

facilitate the development of the Main Street Promenade and the Citronica one mixed- use

project; and

WHEREAS, after the construction of the Main Street Promenade, approximately 2, 410
square feet of land remains vacant south of Citronica one; and

WHEREAS, on September 17, 2013, the City Council accepted a Letter of Intent

received from Mike Burnett to purchase the subject parcel; and

WHEREAS, the Letter of Intent, accepted by the City, details the terms of a Real Estate

Purchase and Sale Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Mike Burnett and the City wish now to execute a Real Estate Purchase and
Sale Agreement. 

NOVA, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon

Grove, California hereby: 

1. Approves a Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement ( Exhibit 1) with Mike Burnett, 

or Assignee; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager to sign said Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement; 
and

3. Authorizes the City Manager to execute any related documents or make purchases
required to close escrow on the City -owned parcels. f



Attachment B

EXHIBIT A

REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT

This Purchase and Sale Agreement ( this " Agreement") is made and entered into as of

the day of , 2015 ( the " Effective Date") by and between the CITY OF
LEMON GROVE, a public body ( hereinafter " City"), and Mike Burnett, or assignee ( hereinafter
Buyer"). City and Buyer are sometimes collectively referred to herein as the " Parties" or

individually as a " Party." 

RECITALS AND BACKGROUND

WHEREAS, City owns certain vacant property west of the Main Street Promenade and

directly south of the Citronica one development in the City of Lemon Grove, California, ( as more

particularly defined below, the " Property"); and

WHEREAS, Buyer is interested in purchasing the Property is for the purpose of

developing a mixed- use project, and City is willing to sell the Property to Buyer for such

purpose, on the terms and conditions contained herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereby agree as follows: 

Definitions

As used herein, the following terms shall have the meanings respectively indicated: 

City Deed" means the grant deed from City to Buyer conveying title. 

Closing" means the transfer of title to the Property by City to Buyer in accordance with
Section 2 below. 

Closing Date" has the meaning specified in Section 1. 5 below. 

Covered Parties" means City and its past, present and future directors, officers, 

employees, representatives and agents. 

Escrow Holder" means Lawyers Title. 

Hazardous Material" means any substance or material which is defined as or included in
the definition of "hazardous substances," " hazardous wastes," " hazardous materials," " extremely
hazardous waste," " acutely hazardous wastes," " restricted hazardous waste," " toxic substances," 
or " known to cause cancer or reproductive toxicity" ( or words of similar import), petroleum

products ( including crude oil or any fraction thereof) or any other chemical, substance or material

which is prohibited, limited or regulated under any federal, state or local law, ordinance, 

regulation, order, permit, license, decree, common law, or treaty now or hereafter in force

regulating, relating to or imposing liability or standards concerning materials or substances

known or suspected to be toxic or hazardous to health and safety, the environment or natural

resources. 

Property" means that certain real property described as APN 480- 043- 38, Lemon Grove, 
CA which is approximately 2,410 square feet and as legally described in Exhibit A attached

hereto. 

Purchase Price" means the payment to be paid by Buyer to City for the Property as

described in Section 1. 2 below. 

19



Attachment B

Title Company" means Lawyer' s Title.. 

Section 1. Agreement of Purchase and Sale

1. 1 Sale of the PrapertY. In consideration of and subject to the terms and conditions

contained herein, City hereby agrees to sell the Property to Buyer and Buyer hereby agrees to
purchase the Property from City. 

1. 2 Purchase Price. The Purchase Price to be paid by Buyer to City for the Property
is the sum of Twenty -Five Thousand Dollars ($ 25,000.00), payable at the Closing. 

1. 3 De osit. Three ( 3) business days following the mutual execution of this

Agreement and delivery of this Agreement to Escrow Holder opening escrow for Buyer's

purchase of the Property (" Escrow") Buyer shall deliver to Escrow Holder the sum of Five

Thousand Dollars ($ 5, 000. 00) ( the " Deposit"). The Deposit is deemed applicable to the

Purchase Price. In the event that bath the Agreement and the Deposit are not timely delivered
to Escrow Holder, (a) Escrow shall be deemed automatically cancelled, ( b) Escrow Halder shall, 

without requiring any further instructions, return to each party any documents or other items

deposited by such party, and ( c) neither party shall have any further rights or obligations

pursuant to this Agreement or the Escrow. Escrow Holder shall be entitled to its normal and

reasonable costs and cancellation charges in the event of such cancellation. 

1. 4 Title. within ten ( 10) days of the Opening Date, City shall cause Title Company
to issue the preliminary title report (" PTR") regarding the Property and any referenced

underlying title documents. Subsequent to execution of this Agreement, City shall not record

any further liens and encumbrances against the Property. 

1. 5 Conditions of Purchase. This Agreement, and the Close of Escrow, are conditioned

upon all of the following: 

a) Buyer' s written approval or disapproval of the PTR referred to in Section 1. 4 and

all documents referred to therein on or before the Feasibility Expiration Date ( defined below) after

the receipt thereof, and Buyer's written approval of any subsequent amendments, additions or

changes to the PTR within five ( 5) business days from the receipt thereof. Any exceptions to title
shown on the PTR or any amendment or change to the PTR not objected to in writing by Buyer
within the foregoing time periods shall be deemed to be approved by Buyer. In the event Buyer

disapproves any title exceptions, City shall have ten ( 10) business days to cure any disapproved
lien or encumbrance. In the event City elects not to cure any disapproved lien or encumbrance, 
Buyer shall have five ( 5) business days after receiving notice thereof to either approve such

previously disapproved exception or terminate this Agreement and the escrow created by it. In

the event Buyer does not deliver written notice of either approval or disapproval of the PTR or

any exceptions not cured by City within the time provided in this Section, Buyer shall be deemed

to have disapproved the exceptions. 

b) Buyer shall have a due diligence feasibility study period of sixty ( 50) days from

the Opening Date ( the " Feasibility Expiration Date") during which to obtain ( at Buyer's option and

expense), review and approve in writing the physical condition of the Property, including a soils

report; the availability and location of utilities ( water, sewer, gas, electric and cable television) in

sufficient size to service Buyer's proposed development of the Property; any and all governmental
fees, permits and restrictions relative to the construction of Buyer' s proposed development on the

Property; an economic analysis for developing Buyer's proposed project on the Property; and an

ALTA survey of the Property ( at Buyer's option and expense). The approval, conditional approval

or disapproval of any or all of the items listed in this Section 1. 5( b) shall be at the sole discretion of

Buyer. Should Buyer not approve in writing the contingency items listed in this Section 1. 5( b) on or

before the Feasibility Expiration Date, Escrow shall be deemed automatically terminated, and

7



Attachment B

Escrow Holder shall return the Deposit to Buyer; provided however that Escrow Halder shall pay to
Seller from the Deposit $ 100 and may retain such funds and documents usually retained by
escrow holders in accordance with standard escrow termination procedures. If Buyer disapproves

of any of the contingency items set forth in this Section 1. 5( b), Buyer shall deliver written notice of

such disapproval to City and Escrow Holder on or before the Feasibility Expiration Date. In the

event Buyer does not deliver written notice to City and Escrow Holder disapproving any of the
items set forth in this Section 1. 5( b) on or before the Feasibility Expiration Date, Buyer shall be

deemed to have approved of the items set forth in this Section 1. 5(b) and not to have waived any
right to terminate this Agreement for the matters set forth in this Section 1. 5( b). 

c) Except in the event of breach of this Agreement by the City, the Deposit shall

be deemed nonrefundable upon ( i) Buyer's approval under 1. 5( a) and 1. 5( b) and ( ii) City' s
approval of building permits for Buyer' s project on the Property. 

d) Without making any representation regarding the accuracy of the materials

provided herein, within ten ( 10) days of mutual execution of this Agreement, City shall make

available to Buyer for inspection and copying all materials in City' s possession, including but not
limited to: ( a) any existing surveys of the Property; ( b) any and all soils and environmental

reports, reports pertaining to Hazardous Materials, government permits, licenses approvals and

significant correspondence, ( c) any and all leases and easements, regardless of purpose or use, 

associated with the Property or any development approvals thereto; and ( d) any studies or other

reports or information in the possession of or available to City which pertain to the Property; 

e) Subject to Buyer providing City two ( 2) days' prior written notice, City hereby
agrees that Buyer and/or Buyer' s agents, representatives, contractors and subcontractors may

enter upon the Property during normal business hours or at such other times as are mutually
acceptable to City prior to the Close of Escrow in order to conduct reasonable engineering
studies, environmental tests and studies, soil and compaction tests and other tests and studies. 

After conducting its studies, Buyer will restore the Property to its original condition prior to its

entry on the Property. Buyer shall defend and hold the Covered Parties harmless, and be

responsible, for any liability, costs, claims, damages or injuries ( collectively, " Claims") caused by
such entry and shall keep the Property free of any and all liens arising therefrom, except for any
Claims arising from the gross negligence or willful misconduct or omission of City for which City
shall be liable and responsible. Prior to any such entry on to the Property, Buyer will obtain and

maintain, at Buyer's expense, a commercial general liability insurance policy with a combined

limit of not less than $ 1, 000, 000. Such policy will name City as an additional insured. Buyer will

deliver to City a certificate of insurance or other reasonable proof evidencing such insurance. 

Buyer will ensure that Buyer's contractors or subcontractors also shall comply with the

aforementioned insurance requirements, including naming City as an additional insured. The

provisions of this Section 1. 5( e) shall survive the Close of Escrow and the termination of this

Agreement, as applicable. 

1. 6 Closing Date. The Closing Date shall occur no later than 90 days of Buyer' s

delivery of written approval of title and other due diligence matters as set forth in section 1. 5( a) 

and 1. 5( b). 

1. 7 Prorations. Normal prorations of taxes and related items shall be made at

Closing. If the Closing shall occur before the tax rate is fixed for the then current year, the

proration of taxes shall be based upon taxes for the prior year and adjusted for the year of

Closing within a reasonable time after they become finally determined for such year. 

1. 8 Costs. At Closing, City shall pay: ( a) the prorated amounts of real estate taxes

and other transfer taxes including any assessments that are due up to the date of Closing; ( b) 

one half escrow fees ( and taxes thereon); and ( c) an amount equal to the standard premium



Attachment B

charged by the Title Company for the title policy with a face amount of insurance equal to the
Purchase Price. At Closing, Buyer shall pay: ( a) those amounts of real estate taxes and other

transfer taxes including any assessments to be prorated through Closing; ( b) one half escrow

fees ( and taxes thereon); and ( c) an amount equal to the standard ALTA premium charged by
the Title Company for the title policy with a face amount of insurance equal to the Purchase

Price. 

1. 9 Possession. Possession of the Property free and clear of all tenancies and

monetary liens shall be delivered to Buyer by City at Closing. 

1. 10 Buyer' s Deliveries. Prior to Closing, Buyer shall deliver or cause to be delivered to

City through Escrow: 

a) The Purchase Price less the applicable Deposit, as set forth in Paragraph

1. 3; 

b) In Cash, the charges to Buyer regarding any closing costs and prorations

payable by Buyer including the cost of an ALTA owner' s extended policy in
excess of the standard cost of a CLTA owner' s policy. 

1. 11 City' s Deliveries. Prior to Closing, City shall deliver or cause to be delivered to

Buyer through Escrow: 

a) An ALTA owner's extended policy of title insurance, in the amount

reasonably determined by Buyer, insuring the Property and any
improvements, the cost of such policy to be paid by City to the extent of the
cost of a CLTA owner' s policy; and

b) Deposit a Grant Deed with Escrow Holder conveying fee title to the Property
free and clear of all encumbrances, except those encumbrances accepted

by the Buyer under section 1. 5( a). 

1. 12 Additional Documents. Both parties shall execute and deliver through escrow any
other documents or instruments that are reasonably necessary in order to consummate the

Closing. 

Section 2. other Provisions

2. 1 Liguidated Damages. THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THE TOTAL PURCHASE PRICE

HAS BEEN DETERMINED NOT ONLY BY A CONSIDERATION OF THE VALUE OF THE

PROPERTY PER SE, BUT ALSO BY A CONSIDERATION OF THE VALUE OF THE VARIOUS

COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, AND WARRANTIES OF THIS AGREEMENT AS THEY RELATE

TO THE PROPERTY. THE PARTIES HAVE DISCUSSED AND NEGOTIATED IN GOOD FAITH

UPON THE QUESTION OF THE DAMAGES TO BE SUFFERED BY CITY IN THE EVENT

BUYER BREACHES THIS AGREEMENT, AND HAVE ENDEAVORED TO REASONABLY

ESTIMATE SUCH DAMAGES, AND THEY HEREBY AGREE THAT, BY REASON OF THE

AFORESAID CONSIDERATIONS ( 1) SUCH DAMAGES ARE AND WILL BE IMPRACTICAL OR

EXTREMELY DIFFICULT TO FIX; ( 11) LIQUIDATED DAMAGES IN THE AMOUNT OF BUYER' S

ACTUAL DEPOSITS IN ESCROW THROUGH THE DATE OF SUCH BREACH ARE AND WILL

BE REASONABLE; ( 111) IN THE EVENT OF SUCH BREACH, CITY SHALL BE ENTITLED TO

RETAIN THE SAID AMOUNT AS SAID LIQUIDATED DAMAGES AND NOT AS A PENALTY; 

AND ( IV) IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PAYMENT OF SAID LIQUIDATED DAMAGES, CITY

SHALL HAVE DEEMED TO HAVE WAIVED ALL OTHER CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES OR RELIEF

AT LAW OR IN EQUITY ( INCLUDING ANY RIGHTS CITY MAY HAVE PURSUANT TO

CALIFORNIA CIVIL CODE SECTIONS 3389 AND 1688). 

BUYER' S INITIALS: CITY' S INITIALS: 

91



Attachment B

2. 2 Representations of Buyer. Buyer represents and warrants, as of the date this

Agreement is fully executed and as of the Closing Date, that Buyer has taken all action required

by law, and all required action under its governing documents necessary to authorize Buyer to
enter into this Agreement and to carry out its obligations hereunder. 

2. 3 No Representations as to the Property and Release by Buyer. Buyer acknowledges

that, as of the Feasibility Expiration Date, Buyer has conducted such investigations and

inspections of the Property as it desires. Buyer hereby affirms that City, its agents, employees

and/ or attorneys have not made, nor has Buyer relied upon any representation, warranty or

promise with respect to the Property or any other subject matter of this Agreement except as
expressly set forth in this Agreement, including, without limitation, any warranties or

representations, express or implied, as to the general plan designation, zoning, value, use, tax

status or physical condition of the Property, or improvements thereon, or any part thereof, 

including, but not limited to, the flood elevations, drainage patterns and soils and subsoils

composition and compaction level, and other conditions at the Property, or the existence or

non- existence of Hazardous Material on or under the Property or adjacent property, or as to the

accuracy of any boundary survey or other survey or any soils reports or other plans or reports
therefor. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, and except for the warranties and

covenants set forth in the City Deed Buyer is purchasing the Property from City in an " AS IS," 

WHERE IS" CONDITION, SUBJECT TO "ALL FAULTS," INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 

BOTH LATENT AND PATENT DEFECTS. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE

CITY DEED, BUYER HEREBY RELEASES THE COVERED PARTIES OF ALL CLAIMS AND

WAIVES ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, REGARDING THE TITLE, CONDITION

AND USE OF THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF

MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

2. 4 Bier's Indemnity Through Closing. Buyer hereby indemnifies, holds harmless and

agrees to defend the Covered Parties from and against all Claims ( including, without limitation, 

reasonable attorneys' fees and reasonable investigative and discovery costs), liabilities and

judgments on account of injury to persons, loss of life, or damage to property occurring during
the period defined below at the Property and/ or incurred as a result of or arising out of: 

events occurring during the period from the date of this Agreement to the Closing
Occurrence Period"): ( i) as provided under Sections 1. 5( e) of this Agreement; 

ii) the active or passive negligence or willful misconduct of Buyer, and its agents, 

servants and employees, ( iii) the breach of any of Buyer' s obligations hereunder, 
and ( iv) any necessary or appropriate investigation, repair, cleanup, remediation

or detoxification of the Property and other affected property and the preparation
of any corrective action, closure or other required plans or reports, to the full

extent that such actions are attributable, directly or indirectly, to the presence or

use, generation, storage, release, threatened release, or disposal of Hazardous

Material by Buyer or its agents during the Occurrence Period and relate to or

involve the Property. 

The indemnity obligation shall survive the Closing and/ or termination of this Agreement. 

Scope of Release and 1542 Waiver. The release set forth in Section 2. 3, includes claims

of which Buyer is presently unaware or which Buyer does not presently suspect to exist
which, if known by Buyer, would materially affect Buyer' s release to City. Buyer

specifically waives the provision of California Civil Code Section 1542, which provides as

follows: 

A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS WHICH THE CREDITOR

DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME



Attachment B

OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE, WHICH IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER MUST HAVE

MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR." 

In this connection and to the extent permitted by law, Buyer hereby agrees, represents

and warrants, which representation and warranty shall survive the Closing, that Buyer

realizes and acknowledges that factual matters now unknown to it may have given or

may hereafter give rise to causes of action, claims, demands, debts, controversies, 

damages, costs, losses and expenses which are presently unknown and unsuspected, 

and Buyer further- agrees, represents and warrants, which representation and warranty

shall survive the Closing, that the waivers and releases herein have been negotiated and

agreed upon in light of that realization and that Buyer nevertheless hereby intends to

release, discharge and acquit city from any such unknown causes of action, claims, 

demands, debts, controversies, damages, costs, losses and expenses which might in

any way be included as a material portion of the consideration given to City by Buyer in
exchange for City' s performance hereunder. The foregoing release shall not apply to any
of the matters expressly contained in this Agreement. 

City has given Buyer material concessions regarding this transaction in exchange for

Buyer agreeing to the provisions of this Section. City and Buyer have each initialed this
Section to further indicate their awareness and acceptance of each and every provision
hereof. 

CITY' S INITIALS: BUYER' S INITIALS: 

Section 3. General Provisions

3. 1 Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder

shall be in writing and shall be given by ( a) Federal Express ( or other established express

delivery service which maintains delivery records), ( b) hand delivery, or ( c) certified or registered

mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, to the Parties at the following addresses, or

such other addresses as the Parties may designate from time to time by written notice in the

above manner: 

To City: CITY OF LEMON GROVE

3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

Attn: City Manager

To Buyer: Mike Burnett

83025
th

Street, Studio 200

San Diego, CA 92102

Such communications may also be given by electronic mail, provided any such communication

is concurrently given by one of the above methods. Notices shall be deemed effective upon the

receipt, or upon attempted delivery thereof if the delivery is refused by the intended recipient or
if delivery is impossible because the intended recipient has failed to provide a reasonable

means of accomplishing delivery. Upon at least ten ( 10) days prior written notice, each Party
shall have the right to change its address to any other address within the United States of

America. 

3.2 References. All references to " Article," " Articles," " Section," or " Sections" 

contained herein are, unless specifically indicated otherwise, references to Articles and Sections

of this Agreement. 

M



Attachment B

3. 3 Exhibits. All references to " Exhibits" contained herein are references to exhibits
attached hereto, all of which are made a part hereof for all purposes. 

3. 4 Captions. The captions, headings and arrangements used in this Agreement are
for convenience only and do not in any way affect, limit, amplify, or modify the terms and

provisions hereof. 

3.6 „ Number and Gender of Words. Whenever herein the singular number is used, 

the same shall include the plural where appropriate, and words of any gender shall include each
other gender where appropriate. 

3. 6 Attorney' s Fees. In the event a Party commences a legal proceeding to enforce
any of the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing Party in such action shall have the right to

recover reasonable attorneys' fees and costs from the other Party to be fixed by the court in the
same action. The term " legal proceedings" as used above shall be deemed to include appeals
from a lower court judgment and it shall include proceedings in the Federal Bankruptcy Court, 
whether or not they are adversary proceedings or contested matters. 

3. 7 " Governing Law, This Agreement is intended to be performed in the State of

California, and the laws of such State shall govern the validity, construction, enforcement and

interpretation of this Agreement, unless otherwise specified herein. 

3. 8 Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or supplemented only by an
instrument in writing, executed by both City and Buyer. 

3. 9 Invalid Provisions. Except as otherwise provided in the next sentence, if any
provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable under present or future
laws, such provision shall be fully severable, and this Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and shall not be affected by the illegal, invalid or unenforceable provision or by its

severance from this Agreement, but the parties shall equitably resolve and negotiate the effect
of such deletion. In the event that either the provision relating to City' s obligation to convey the
Property or Buyer' s obligation to pay the Purchase Price is held to be illegal, invalid or

unenforceable under present or future laws, this Agreement shall be null and void. 

3. 10 Further Acts. In addition to the acts and deeds recited herein and contemplated
to be performed, executed and delivered by City and Buyer, City and Buyer agree to perform, 

execute and deliver or cause to be performed, executed, and delivered at the Closing or after
the Closing any and all such further acts, deeds and assurances as may be reasonably

necessary to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. 

3. 11 Survival. All indemnities, covenants, representations and warranties contained

herein shall survive the termination of this Agreement, Closing, the delivery of the City Deed, 
and the acquisition of the Property by Buyer. 

3. 12 Conflict of Interests. No member, official or employee of the City shall have any
direct or indirect interest in this Agreement, nor participate in any decision relating, to the

Agreement which is prohibited by law. 

3. 13 Warranty Against Payment of Consideration for Agreement. Buyer represents

and warrants that neither it nor any of its members, managers, employees or officers has: 
1) provided an illegal gift to City officer or employee or former City or City officer or employee, 

5



Attachment B

or his or her relative or business entity; ( 2) retained any person to solicit or secure this contract
upon an agreement or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent

fee, other than bona fide employees or bona fide commercial selling agencies for the purpose of
securing business; ( 3) knowingly breached any of the ethical standards set forth in City' s conflict
of interest ordinance; or ( 4) knowingly influenced, and hereby promises that it will not knowingly
influence, a City officer or employee or former City officer or employee to breach any of the
ethical standards set forth in City' s conflict of interest ordinance. 

3. 14 No Liability of City officials and Em Io ees. No member, official or employee of

City shall be personally liable to Buyer, or any successor in interest, in the event of any default
or breach by City or for any amount which may become due to Buyer or successor or on any
obligation under the terms of this Agreement. 

3. 15 Exchange. Both Buyer and City agree to cooperate with each other in the event
that either or both wish to participate in a 1031 exchange. Any party initiating an exchange shall
bear the cost of such exchange

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Purchase and Sale Agreement

to be duly executed as of the date first written. 

CITY: 

By W" 

Graham Mitchell, City Manager

Approved as to legal form: 

By
James P. Lough, City Attorney

BUYER: 

MIKE BURNETT, OR ASSIGNEE

By
Mike Burnett



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

a

Item No. 

Mtg. Date Febrgg 17 2015

Dept. a a pr' s Cit tofu " s, office

Item Title: Potential Redevelopment Legislation

Staff Contact: Graham Mitchell, City Manager & James P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation: 

Authorize staff and Councilmembers to communicate with State legislators in opposition of

the potential legislation described in the staff report (Attachment A). , 

Item Summary: 

The City of Lemon Grove has litigation with the State of California regarding an issue related to the
dissolution of redevelopment. There are approximately 126 other cities that have separate, yet

similar, lawsuits with the State. one city with a similar lawsuit was the City of Emeryville. On

January 16, 2015, the California Court of Appeals ruled in favor of Emeryville. This case paved the

way for many other redevelopment cases in various stages of litigation. However, the State

legislature is working to preempt the effects of the Emeryville case through potential legislation. 

The purpose of the staff report (Attachment A) is to provide a brief overview of the City' s litigation
with the State, describe the potential State legislation' s impact on Lemon Grove, and to

recommend authorization to lobby against the potential legislation. 

Fiscal Impact: 

If the potential State legislation is adopted, the City would be required to reimburse $ 588, 000 from

the City' s General fund reserve for loan payments made by the former Lemon Grove Community
Development Agency. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

0 Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

FI Negative Declaration

D Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

j Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date ( February 17, 2015

Item Title: Potential Redevelopment Legislation

Staff Contact: Graham Mitchell, City Manager & James P. Lough, City Attorney

Discussion: 

The City of Lemon Grove has litigation with the State of California regarding an issue related to
the dissolution of redevelopment. There are approximately 126 other cities that have separate, 
yet similar, lawsuits with the State. one city with a similar lawsuit was the City of Emeryville. 
On January 16, 2015, the California Court of Appeals ruled in favor of Emeryville. This case

paved the way for many other redevelopment cases in various stages of litigation. However, the

State legislature is working to preempt the effects of the Emeryville case through potential

legislation. 

The purpose of this staff report is to provide a brief overview of the City' s litigation with the

State, describe the potential State legislation' s impact on Lemon Grove, and to recommend

authorization to lobby against the potential legislation. 

Lemon Grove' s Litigation

The State formally dissolved all local redevelopment agencies effective February 1, 2012

nearly 400 redevelopment agencies state-wide. The legislation that dissolved redevelopment

Assembly Bill 1X 26 was signed by Governor Jerry Brown on June 28, 2011. 

Prior to 2012, the former Lemon Grove Community Development Agency ( Agency) made

annual loan payments to the City. The loan payments were for a loan from the City to the

Agency upon the Agency' s inception. The Agency made loan payments on June 20, 2011 and

December 31, 2011 in the amounts of $558, 726 and $ 588, 000— a total of $ 1, 146, 726. 

Interpreting State legislation that became effective on June 27, 2012 ( AB 1484), the State

Department of Finance determined that the Agency' s loan payments were unauthorized. This

attempt to " claw back" former redevelopment obligations by the State has been the subject of

many lawsuits by cities, including Lemon Grove. Ultimately, the City' s lawsuit attempts to thwart
a reimbursement of the $ 1, 146, 726 payment from the City' s General Fund reserves. The

Emeryville case gave hope to Lemon Grove and other cities in similar conflict with the State. 

Potential State Legislation

In an effort to negate the apparent local government victory via the Emeryville case, there is

legislation being drafted by members of the State legislature that would retroactively invalidate
payments made by former redevelopment agencies between June 28, 2011 and January 31, 
2012. For Lemon Grove, this potential legislation would require the City to return $ 588, 000 to

the State from its General Fund reserves. The League of California Cities is preparing
additional information about the potential legislation. Staff will make that information available

as soon as it is posted on their website. 

3® 



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the city Council authorize staff and Gouncilmembers to communicate

with State legislators in opposition of the potential legislation and to describe the impacts that

the legislation will have on Lemon Grove. Staff recommends that once a bill number is

assigned to the legislation, that a formal resolution of opposition be considered by the city
Council. 1

EM



LEMON GROVECITY COUNCI( 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 

Mtg. Date February_J,71 ... 201, 5- 1

Dept. „ X . M er:psfil

Item Title: ; Crime Free Multi -Housing Program

Staff Contact: [ Graham Mitchell, City Manager

Recommendation: 

Provide feedback and direction to staff regarding the marketing of a Crime Free Multi - 

Housing program. 

Item Summary: 

During its January 20, 2015 meeting, the City Council received a report regarding the Public Safety
Focus Group' s prioritization of strategies. During the meeting, the city council gave staff direction
regarding the crime Free Multi -Housing program. Staff was directed to research resources offered

by the San Diego Sheriffs Department, provide information regarding EI Cajon' s Crime Free Multi - 
housing program, and identify opportunities in Lemon Grove. The staff report provides information

requested by the City Council from the January 20, 2015 meeting, as well as background

information about Crime Free Multi -Housing. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None.: 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Z: None Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. : Sample Crime Free Lease Addendum

T- 7 Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

101 Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

E) Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE : CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 5

Mtg. Date ( February 17, 2015

Item Title: ; Crime Free Multi -Housing Program

Staff Contact: : Graham Mitchell, City Manager] 

Discussion: 

During its January 20, 2015 meeting, the City Council received a report regarding the Public

Safety Focus Group' s prioritization of strategies. During the meeting, the City Council gave staff
direction regarding the Crime Free Multi -Housing program. Staff was directed to research

resources offered by the San Diego Sheriff' s Department, provide information regarding EI

Cajon' s Crime Free Multi -housing program, and identify opportunities in Lemon Grove. The

staff report provides information requested by the City Council from the January 20, 2015

meeting, as well as background information about Crime Free Multi -Housing. 

Background

A Crime Free Multi -Housing Program is a crime prevention program with an aim to reduce

crime, drugs, and gang activity at apartment properties. The program was developed in Mesa, 

Arizona in 1992. After implementing the program, the City of Mesa experienced a 90 percent

reduction in calls for police service at the highest crime complexes. Properties that had lower

crime rates experienced up to a 15 percent reduction in calls. 

Since the initiation of the program in Mesa, the program has spread to approximately 2,000
cities worldwide. One the agencies that offers the program is the San Diego County Sheriff' s
Department. Lemon Grove currently has three properties that are certified as Crime Free Multi - 
Housing complexes Citronica one, Citronica Two and Citron Court. 

The program aims to ultimately reduce police calls for service, create a more stable resident

base, and reduce exposure to civil liability for property owners. The International Crime Free

Association claims that properties that become certified experience an average reduction in

police calls for service up to 70 percent over previous years. 

The program consists of three phases that are completed under the supervision of the Sheriff' s

Department. The first phase is an 8 hour training taught by law enforcement regarding
management practices. The second phase is a survey conducted by a law enforcement agency
of the property, which focuses on " crime prevention through environmental design" ( OPTED). 

The last phase of training involves community awareness training. One main feature of the

program is the implementation of a " Crime Free Lease Addendum" ( Attachment B). After

completing the training, apartment complex properties, as well as property managers, become

certified. 

Once fully certified, properties may post the Crime Free Multi -Housing Program sign and

advertise membership in the Crime Free Multi -Housing Program. This certificate expires every
year unless renewed following compliance with Phases I & II. 

San Diego County Sheriff's Department Resources

The County, through the Sheriff' s Department operates a Crime Free Multi -Housing program. 

As the City' s contractor for law enforcement services, the City is eligible to access the Sheriff
Department's program. The program is intended for complexes that have four or more units

3., 



Attachment A

condo properties are not eligible to participate in this program. The program allows the Sheriff' s

Department and property managers to work together to solve problems. The crime Free Multi - 

Housing Program allows the Sheriff Department to inspect the property and to suggest changes
identified through OPTED analysis of the property. The program in Lemon Grove would be

managed through the Crime Prevention Specialist assigned to the City and is free of charge. 

El Cajon' s Crime Free Multi -Dousing Program

Staff had an opportunity to speak with EI Cajon' s police chief regarding its Crime Free Multi - 

Housing program. The program, which has been in existence since 1997, is a voluntary
participation program. EI Cajon has 155 properties that currently participate in the program. 

This represents almost a 20 percent participation rate. There are many apartment complexes
that already apply many of the principals identified in the Crime Free Multi -Housing program that
choose not to participate. The city relies on the program for those apartment complexes that
draw high levels of calls for service. 

In each instance, as an apartment complex becomes a certified crime Free Multi -Housing
complex, there is a reduction in crime. The calls for service for a new participant do not drop
immediately, because there is a process to evict all those targeted through the program. 

However, over time there is a decrease in calls for service. Some complex managers have had

to evict all of the tenants and rehabilitate the property before achieving significant results

through the program. 

The challenge that EI Cajon faces, as do other cities with voluntary programs, is encouraging
high call volume complexes to participate. EI Cajon has not adopted a Crime Free Multi - 

Housing ordinance. contrarily, the San Diego County Board of Supervisors has adopted an

ordinance that allows the Sheriff' s Department to use the program as a tool for high volume

properties; however, the County' s program is voluntary. Other government agencies, such as

Tucson, Arizona, have adopted Crime Free Multi -Housing ordinances that require apartment

complexes to participate in the program as a condition to operate when certain triggers occur

e. g. high call volumes as defined by the ordinance). 

Lemon Grove opportunities

The city has 89 licensed apartment complexes with four or more units. There are a total of

2, 314 apartment units within these complexes. The average complex has 26 units. Of the total

number of complexes, 58 percent have 10 units or less. The majority of apartment complexes
are located within two blocks of the City' s commercial corridors. 

Staff recommends that the City work with the Sheriff' s Department to develop a targeted

marketing campaign to increase participation in the crime Free Multi -Housing program. Staff

recommends focusing on the 37 complexes with 10 or more units. Of those units, staff will

identity the ones with the highest calls for service. 

Staff recommends using the assistance of city interns to help the Sheriff' s Department identify
these target properties and develop marketing material for the program. Staff recommends

incentivizing participation by listing certified apartment complexes on the City' s website. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council provide feedback and direction to staff regarding the

marketing of a crime free multi -housing program. 



Attachment B

CRIME FREE LEASE ADDENDUM

In consideration of the execution or renewal of a lease of the dwelling unit identified in the lease, 
Owner and Resident agree as follows: 

1. Resident, any members of the resident' s household or a guest or other person under the
resident' s control shall not engage in criminal activity, including drug- related criminal
activity, on or near the said premises. " Drug related criminal activity" means the illegal

manufacture, sale, distribution, use, or possession with intent to manufacture, sell, 

distribute, or use a controlled substance ( as defined in Section 102 of the Controlled

Substance Act [ 21 U. S. C. 802]). 

2. Resident, any member of the resident' s household or a guest or other person under the
resident' s control shall not engage in any act intended to facilitate criminal activity, 

including drug- related criminal activity, on or near the said premises. 

3. Resident or members of the household will not permit the dwelling unit to be used for or

to facilitate criminal activity, including drug- related criminal activity, regardless of whether

the individual engaging in such activity is a member of the household, or a guest. 

4. Resident, any member of the resident' s household or a guest, or another person under

the resident' s control shall not en aae in the unlawful manufaat,urina sel.lina u.sina. 

storing, keeping, or giving of a controlled substance as defined in Health & Safety Code
11350, et seq., at any locations, whether on or near the dwelling unit premises or

otherwise. 

5. Resident, any member of the resident' s household, or a guest or another person under

the resident' s control shall not engage in an illegal activity, including prostitution as
defined in Penal Code § 547( b); criminal street gang activity as defined in Penal Code

180. 20 et seq.; criminal threats, as prohibited in Penal Code § 422 PC; assault and

batte , as prohibited in Penal Code § 240; bur la , as prohibited in Penal § 459; the

unlawful use and discharge of firearms, as prohibited in Penal Code § 245; sexual

offenses, as prohibited in Penal Code § 259 and 288; or any breach of the lease
agreement that otherwise jeopardizes the health, safety, and welfare of the landlord, his

agent, or other tenant, or involving imminent or actual serious property damage. 

60" VIOLATION OFTHEABOVE PROVISIONS SHALLSEA, MATERIAL AND
IRREPARABLE VIOLATIONJE

0010, 00

TE RMINATION OF TENANCY. A single violation of any of the provisions of this added
addendum shall be deemed a serious violation, and a material and irreparable non- 

compliance. It is understood that a sin le violation shall be good cause for termination of

the lease. Unless otherwise provided by law, proof of violation shall not require a

criminal conviction, but shall be by a preponderance of the evidence

7. In case of conflict between the provisions of this addendum and any other provisions of
the lease, the provisions of this addendum shall govern. 

5- 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 6

Mtg. Date February 17, 2015

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: San Diego Pooled Insurance Program Authority (SANDPIPA) 

Staff Contact: Mike James, Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

F
tify the notice of intent letter to withdraw and direct staff to seek cost estimates for other

financing options. 

Item Summary: 

Lemon Grove is one of twelve cities in the County that is a member of the San Diego Pooled

Insurance Program Authority ( SANDPIPA). The other eleven cities include Chula Vista, Coronado, 

Del Mar, Encinitas, Escondido, Imperial Beach, National City, Oceanside, Santee, Solana Beach and

Vista. 

SANDPIPA is a joint power authority ( JPA) that was created to provide a funding mechanism to

cover catastrophic losses of each member with a stable and equitable allocation/ distribution of

member contributions. The mission of SANDPIPA is to provide cost effective risk financing and

insurance programs, comprehensive risk management support services, and a forum for sharing
expertise and experience. 

Last year, Ms. Laura Seiler, the General Manager of the SANDPIPA, announced that she plans to

retire in June 2016 after 23 years of service as SANDPIPA' s General Manager. With Ms. Seiler' s

retirement, other member cities have expressed an interest in exploring other risk financing options
that may better suit their needs, which may include the dissolution of SANDPIPA. In order for the

City to open a dialogue with other providers for risk financing options, a notice of intent to withdraw

is required to be filed at least six months before the next fiscal year. On December 23, 2014, staff

issued a letter to SANDPIPA' s General Manager notifying that the City is considering other risk

financing options that may better suit the needs of the city. 

Staff recommends that the City Council ratifies the notice of intent to withdraw ( Attachment A) and

directs staff to seek cost estimates for other risk financing options. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Newsletter article

F-1 Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Notice of Intent to Withdrawal

Negative Declaration

Q' Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

01 Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

CITY OF LEMON GROVE
eee

t I On Ear

Office the City Manager
im

December 23, 2014

Laura Seiler, General Manager

San Diego Pooled Insurance Program Authority. 
1237 Bear Malley Parkway
Escondido, CA 02027

Re: City of Lemon Grove Notice of Intent to withdraw 0tily 1, 2015) 

Dear Ms. Seller: 

Pursuant to Article 22 of the San Diego Pooled Insurance Program Authority
SANDPIPA) , SPA, the City of Lemon Grove submits this letter of intent to withdraw

from SANDPIPA as of July 1, 2015. 

Between now and that time, the City will be exploring the risk financing options
available to it to determine whether SANDPIPA is the most prudent risk financing

option for the City. 

The City will notify you of its decision as soon as it has been made, but no later

than July 1, 2015. 

Sincerely, 

IVlwiwiHINININIwmwiadYrl' N ViVW X01 .,. iri..r d: rD» rv, 

mwwnnmman u 

i is

inn

City' j,1' r

lug Surest LemonGrove Calffornla, 919454705

6191. 8253808 FAX -. 619. 825, 3804 vvWwdab
M

T ,, c

3, 


